
 

 

VIA ELECTRIC MAIL 
 
A.D. Mastrantoni, Utilities Director 
Weirton Area Water Board 
125 N Bellview Drive  
Weirton, West Virginia 26062 
jhavens@weirtonutilities.com 
 
Re: Administrative Order on Consent – Weirton Area Water Board  
U.S. EPA Docket No. SDWA-03-2025-0049DS 
 
Dear Mr. Mastrantoni,  
 
Enclosed please find the executed Administrative Order for Compliance on Consent (“AOC”) that you 
signed on behalf of Weirton Area Water Board (“Weirton”) on August 8, 2025, concerning the 
violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act (“SDWA”), 42 U.S.C. § 300f et seq., at Weirton’s facility (PWS 
Identification No. WV3300516) located at 125 N Bellview Drive, Weirton, West Virginia 24062.  
 
The attached AOC is effective immediately upon receipt and requires compliance with all of the 
requirements of the order, and specifically those listed in paragraphs 56 – 67. Any violation of this 
Consent Order is subject to civil penalties pursuant to Section 1414(g)(3)(A) of SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-
3(g)(3)(A).   
 
If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Lesly Huerta of our Safe Drinking 
Water Act and Wetlands Section at (215) 814-2075 or huerta.lesly@epa.gov, or have your attorney 
contact the attorney assigned to this matter, Lauren Zarrillo, at (215) 814-2475 or 
zarrillo.lauren@epa.gov.  
 

     Sincerely,  
 
 
 

     Andrea Bain 
         Acting Director 

                 Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division  
 
cc: Lesly Huerta, EPA (huerta.lesly@epa.gov)  
      Lauren Zarrillo, EPA (zarrillo.lauren@epa.gov)  
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